
 
         

 
               MSC 5720 
          752 Ott Street, Room 1042 

                                                                                                                                                               Wine Price Building    
          Harrisonburg, VA  22807 
               Office of  540.568.3145 Phone 
       PROCUREMENT SERVICES 540.568.7936 Fax 
            

November 13, 2019 
 
ADDENDUM NO.: One 
 
TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 
REFERENCE:     Request for Proposal No:   RFP# SCK-1067 
 Dated:   November 13, 2019 
    Commodity:  Atlantic Union Bank Center – Broadcast Systems 

RFP Closing On:  **NOVEMBER 20TH, 2019 @ 2:30 PM** (extended) 

Please note the clarifications and/or changes made on this proposal program: 

1. QUESTION: Where can we access Architectural and Electrical drawings including the 
Cable Tray Layout? 

ANSWER: Please email Savana Koteita at koteitsc@jmu.edu for a link to access drawings.  

2. QUESTION: Lenses: Are any lens controls required for the Fujinon HA23x7.6BERM-M6? 

ANSWER: Yes, they are required. Add them to the pricing form under the lens. 

3. QUESTION: Audio: Dante requires a primary and secondary switch for proper 
redundancy. Is a second Cisco WS-3560-24PS required? 

ANSWER: No redundancy is required for this project. You can add the redundant one as an 
Integrator Option. 

4. QUESTION: Is any device connected to the Dante network going to require POE? If not, 
can a non-POE switch be used? 

ANSWER: There should be no POE devices, a non-POE switch is acceptable. 

5. QUESTION: Switcher: Is a Ross Dashboard PC with touchscreen and a KVM required at 
the Carbonite control panel location? 

ANSWER: Not at this time, Dashboard will be access primarily through the QC station PC. 

6. QUESTION: Are there any plans to add schematic drawings for intercom, QC, multiviewer 
and large displays, in an addendum, before the proposals are due? 

ANSWER: Not at this time.  
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7. QUESTION: Are the LT-GN-PL lights to be provided if they are not included in the 
equipment pricing spreadsheet? 

ANSWER: The specification should be followed for the added items need for a complete rack 
system. You can add the line item to the rack section or make it apart of the rack number itself. 

8. QUESTION: The vertical strip mentioned does not match the vertical strip in the 
equipment pricing spreadsheet. Which vertical strip is preferred? 

ANSWER: The LACE-P is preferred. 

9. QUESTION: Are the ground busses to be provided if they are not included in the 
equipment pricing spreadsheet? 

ANSWER: The specification should be followed for the added items need for a complete rack 
system. You can add the line item to the rack section or make it apart of the rack number itself. 

10. QUESTION: RFP indicates that Contractor is responsible for waste removal. Will the 
university provide space for a temporary dumpster? 

ANSWER: Yes, Space will be provided. 

11. QUESTION: Please clarify the availability of onsite secured storage from the University. 

ANSWER: The control room and TOC space is available, you will also have space if you want to 
bring in a portable storage unit. 

12. QUESTION: On Appendix G, “Inventory Allocations” tab, the value of the control room 
subtotal is shown as “future” and the sub-total cost doesn’t transfer to the summary total.    
Will these items and this work be done with the rest of the project?   If not, what is the 
anticipated timeline for implementation. 

ANSWER: Please review all formulas in the workbook, this will be bidders responsibility for 
correct formula. This would need to be included in the “Total (Identified Options)” 

13. QUESTION: On Appendix G, “Inventory Allocations” tab, the column cost accuracy shows 
a value of ROM for each item.   Please define the meaning of “ROM” 

ANSWER: This would get changed to “BID” on your submission bid form. 

14. QUESTION: If there is a conflict between the drawings and the equipment list, which 
document governs. 

ANSWER: Equipment List and the Specification will take precedent. Remember this is a turnkey 
bid and is your responsibility to include any item needed but not mentioned. 

15. QUESTION: A number of tenders for systems of this type include a Best and Final round of 
bids.   Will a BAFO round be considered for this RFP? 

ANSWER: Do not plan on a Best and Final round in this bid. This is not guaranteed. 
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16. QUESTION: Under Camera Support Equipment, are rear lens controls required for the 
Fujifilm HA23X7.6BERM-M6 lens?   If so, should they be full servo, semi-servo or full 
manual? 

ANSWER: Yes, and Semi-Servo. 

17. QUESTION: What HD format will the system be operating; 1080i, 1080p, 720p? 

ANSWER: This system will be 720P. 

18. QUESTION: Please confirm the required connection to the LED system; DVI, SDI, HDMI). 

ANSWER: Vendor has not been selected yet, but I would plan on DVI. 

19. QUESTION: Please confirm the number, type and signal flow direction of tie lines between 
the TVRP and broadcast center. 

ANSWER: 48 Strand SM Fiber, 24 RG60HD/SDI 

20. QUESTION: Need PSU for the RS-701 Party Line Belt-packs (the CCI-22 doesn’t provide 
power). Belt-packs are not battery operated. They’re analog-wired belt-packs that are fed 
power over mic cable. They COULD already have that infrastructure, but I don’t want to 
assume. We would suggest using a PS-702 (rackmount, $945 MSRP) or PK-7 (small throw 
down box, $400 MSRP).  

ANSWER: Yes, and this would be in your other items needed. 

21. QUESTION: The RS-701 belt-packs use 4-pin headsets. Do you want 4-pin headsets for 
everything? Or 4-pin for the belt-packs, and 5-pin for the panels? 

ANSWER: 4-Pin for everything.\ 

22. QUESTION: The UHF wireless [HME Pro850] are discontinued. What are you trying to 
accomplish? Just having 4 wireless users integrated into the system. 

ANSWER: Yes, shift to the current model and correct on bid form. 

23. QUESTION: The Delta [EHX-DELTA-32P] can hold up to 3 CCI-22 modules without the 
IMF-3; so unless there are existing CCI-22 modules, the IMF-3 is not required; please 
clarify. 

ANSWER: Yes, Clarified. 

24. QUESTION: Regarding the Belden wire on 2.0 Broadcast Cabling tab of the pricing sheet: 
Belden B9W241 Riser Rated 12 Strand SM Fiber (Suggested Replacement FISD012A9) and 
Belden B9W235 48 Strand Amor SM Fiber (Suggested Replacement FISF048FK) 

ANSWER: These are approved replacements. 

25. QUESTION: Please clarify the bonding requirements for this project. 

ANSWER: No bonding requirements at this time.  
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26. QUESTION: Is this project subject to union or prevailing wages? 

ANSWER: Not Union.  

27. QUESTION: Please provide days and hours jobsite will be available during the onsite 
installation phase. 

ANSWER: Normally 7:30 - 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 - 5:00 p.m. EST - Monday-Friday – allowing for 
holidays – however, would need to be coordinated with Project Site Manager. 

28. QUESTION: Is this project subject to liquidated damages? 

ANSWER: Not at this time but it may become a negotiation point once construction timeline is 
more concrete. 

29. QUESTION: Please indicate the number of days the bid must be valid.  

ANSWER: This is a Request for Proposal (not bid). Reference Special Terms & Conditions – 
Item G – Page 15-16.  
 

30. QUESTION: Is onsite parking provided for the Contractor for this project? 
 
ANSWER: Yes.  

 

Signify receipt of this addendum by initialing “Addendum #1_____” on the signature page of your 
proposal. 
 
 

       Sincerely, 

Savana Koteita  

Buyer Specialist 

   Phone:  (540-568-4280) 


